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Linlithgow Union Canal Society finding aid 
 
The Linlithgow Union Canal Society, a voluntary body, was founded in 1975 to 
promote and encourage the restoration and use of the Union Canal, particularly in 
the vicinity of Linlithgow, West Lothian 
 
The Edinburgh & Glasgow Union Canal was constructed between 1818 and 1822.  It 
ran from Edinburgh to Falkirk where it was joined by a series of locks to the Forth 
and Clyde Canal.  Designed and built by Hugh Baird with advice from Thomas 
Telford, the canal is famous for having three magnificent aqueducts and Scotland’s 
only canal tunnel.   
 
The records of Linlithgow Union Canal Society are held in their museum. 
 
Reference No Date Description 
A480.02 1823 Facsimile of “A companion for canal passengers betwixt 

Edinburgh and Glasgow, giving a complete account of all the 
interesting objects that are seen along the line of the two 
canals...” Edinburgh 1823: reprinted 1981 by Linlithgow 
Union Canal Society 

 


